## Historyeye

## Hendrick Street: a slightly unloved Dublin street

## Selected Sources

Dublin Daily Express, April 21 1914.

The Evening Packet, February 16, 1847.

Freeman's Journal, February 28, 1884.

April 26, 1913.

Pettigrew and Oulton 1835.

Aungier, Eithne, A Dublin Memoir: Queen Street/Smithfield 1940s-1950s.

De Courcy, John W., The Liffey in Dublin, Gill & Macmillan, 1996.

McCready, Rev. C.T., Dublin Street Names. Second Edition. Carraig Books 1987.

Twomey, Brendan, *Smithfield and the Parish of St Paul, Dublin, 1698-1750.* Four Courts Press. 2005.

"Patronage and finance in the eighteenth century - a case study", *Art and Architecture of Ireland*, Vol IV, page 42-3. Royal Irish Academy, 2014.

McCullough, Niall, *Dublin an Urban History: the Plan of the City*, Anne Street Press, 1989.

McLoughlin, Adrian, Guide to Historic Dublin, Gill and Macmillan 1979.

Morgan, Robert, *Old gravel walk: a chapter in the history of the Blackhall Place Methodist Church.*Dublin. Carpenter, Andrew gen. ed.

Prunty, Jacinta, *Dublin Slums 1800-1925: a study in Urban Geography*. Irish Academic Press.

http://www.bourkesfuneraldirectors.ie

http://www.askaboutireland.ie/reading-room/history-heritage/history-of-ireland/john-wesley-in-dublin/

Registry of Deeds, 200-150-132448. (Sturges to Tyndal).

http://www.gracesquide.co.uk. Grace's Guide to British Industrial History.

www.historyeye.ie